
 

 

Memorandum 22:04 
 
Date: January 20, 2022 
 
To:  Presidents and Administrative Officers 
  Local and Federated Associations 
 
From: David Robinson, Executive Director 
 
Re: Forum for Chief Negotiators – Save the Date! 
  Friday, March 18, 2022 / 1:00 pm to 4:00 pm (Eastern Time) 
   

 
 
CAUT will be hosting its annual Forum for Chief Negotiators on Friday, March 18 from 1:00 pm 
to 4:00 pm (Eastern Time). Due to public health restrictions, this year’s forum will be held virtually.   
 
The Forum is an important opportunity for chief negotiators to discuss key issues arising in the 
workplace and at the bargaining table, and to share strategies and experiences with colleagues 
across the country.  
 
Registration for the Forum is now open on the CAUT website. The agenda will be posted in the 
near future.  
 
The Forum will be conducted in English and French with simultaneous interpretation.   
  
PLEASE COMPLETE THE REGISTRATION FORM BY MARCH 11, 2022.  
 
If you have any questions about the Forum, please do not hesitate to contact Justine De Jaegher,  
Director of Political Action & Communications, at dejaegher@caut.ca or 613-726-5181. 
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